
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 9/6/2012 7:01:47 PM

Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
RedactedDietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);Cc:

Redacted
(Redacted

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PxRs)
Ryan, Patrick

Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E and CPUC HAN discussions 

Hi Aloke,

Does Wed, 9/12 from 1:30-3:00 work for you? Or 9:30-11:00 on that day?

Reda is out of the office next week, so Sid will be attending from Reg Rel as well as a couple of members from 
the IT team, cc'ed.

I've attached the RFI documents to this email for your review.

Thanks,
Redacted
Sr Product Manager 
Customer Energy Solutions 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

---- Original Message-----
From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.TOPta@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, September 06,2012 9:05 AM 
To: Redacted
Cc:
Subject: RE: PG&E and CPUC HAN discussions

Tomorrow would not be possible as we have an all day workshop in LTPP/Storage that I am co-hosting.

Also, I would like to request a copy of the RFI in advance of the meeting and some discussion of the RFI/testing 
plan should be covered as well during the meeting. Thanks.

Aloke

From- Redacted
Sent: Thursday, September 06,2012 8:14 AM 
To: Gupta, Aloke 
Cc:| Redacted |
Subject: Re: PG&E and CPUC HAN discussions

SB GT&S 0305768

mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aloke.TOPta@cpuc.ca.govl


Hi Aloke,

Can you meet tomorrow afternoon?

Thanks.
Reda

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 5, 2012, at 4:01 PM, "Gupta, Aloke" <aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov» 
wrote:

Redacted

Let's try to arrange a meeting here to discuss HAN, preferably next week. You could provide an update on the 
pilot and the general progress in rolling out the rest of the HAN implementation plan. In particular, please also 
provide an explanation for what appears to be a non-trivial schedule change implied in PG&E's comments on the 
draft resolution. Please suggest some days/time slots that would work for your team (allow approx 1.5 hr).

Thanks.
Aloke
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